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From: Patrick Bourke <

GRO >

To: "Prime, Amy" <

GRO > Mark Underwood1

< GRO >, Angela Van-Den-Bogerd <
GRO >, Rob Houghton < GRO
MacLeod < GRO > Rodric Williams
< GRO >, Tom Wechsler < GRO >,
Mark R Davies < GRO >, Melanie Corfield
< TTTTTTTTTTTGRO >, "Thomas P"Moran
< GRO >
Cec: "Parsons, Andrew" < GRO >

Subject: RE: Remote Access wording - subject to litigation privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284]
Date: Wed, 27 Jul 2016 14:50:41 +0000

Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image001.jpg

Dear Amy
| am comfortable with this revised text.
Many thanks

Patrick

From: Prime, Amy [mailtoi GRO

Sent: 27 July 2016 14:44

To: Mark Underwood1; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rob Houghton; Jane MacLeod; Rodric Williams; Patrick Bourke;
Tom Wechsler; Mark R Davies; Melanie Corfield; Thomas P Moran

Cc: Parsons, Andrew
Subject: Remote Access wording - subject to |

Dear All

itigation privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284]

As discussed on the call, please find attached the revised remote access wording for your review.

We shall provide any comments which Counsel may have on this wording in due course.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Prime
Trainee Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP

@MM

Direct: |
Office: |
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Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More
London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or

consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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